

SWAZILAND

GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

VOL. XVI]

MBABANE, Friday, October 20th., 1978

[No. 912

CONTENTS

140.							Page
	GENERAL NOTICES						
155.	Appointment of Acting Permanent Secretaries, Ministries of Con and Co-Operatives and Education	mer	ce			••••	1090
156.	The Stock Disease Regulations, 1933 Order					*****	1091
157.	Appointment of a Public Holiday — Tinkhundla Elections Day			•••••	•••••	•••••	1092
	ADVERTISEMENTS	•••••	*****	•••••	*****	******	1093
	CONTENTS OF SUPPLEMENT						
	PART C — LEGAL NOTICES						
71.	The Fixation of Liquid Milk Price (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1978						Si
72.	Levy on Milk and Dairy Products Regulations, 1978	•••••	•••••	•••••	•••••	*****	S2
79.	The Establishment and Confirmation of the Existence of Tinkhundla and Appointment of Tindvuna Yetinkhundla						S3
80.	The Monetary Authority of Swaziland Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30th September, 1978						S
81.	Maximum Wholesale and Retail Prices of Bread				•••••		S7

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 155 OF 1978

THE CIVIL SERVICE ORDER, 1973

(King's Order-in-Council No. 16 of 1973)

(Under Section 8 (sub-section (2))

APPOINTMENT OF ACTING PERMANENT SECRETARIES; MINISTRIES OF COMMERCE AND CO-OPERATIVES AND EDUCATION

It is hereby notified for general information that His Majesty the King has been pleased to appoint — $\,$

SAMSON MAGAGULA

to be Acting Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Commerce and Co-operatives with effect from the 23rd June, 1978 to the 15th August, 1978 both dates inclusive;

SOLOMON BANGANI DUBE

to be Acting Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Commerce and Co-operatives with effect from the 16th August, 1978 to date of assumption of duty of substantive holder

ERNEST ELIAS TSHABALALA

to be Acting Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Education with effect from the 28th August, 1978 to date of assumption of duty of substantive holder.

S. Z. S. DHLAMINI

Acting Secretary to the Cabinet.

MBABANE 28th September, 1978

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 156 OF 1978

THE ANIMAL DISEASE ACT, 1965

(No. 7 of 1965)

THE STOCK DISEASE REGULATIONS, 1933 ORDER

(Under Regulations 11)

(Commencement 30th. October, 1978)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by the above-mentioned regulations, I hereby make the following order:—

- 1. This order shall come into operation on the 30th October, 1978.
- 2. All owners of cattle in Swaziland shall dip their cattle once every seven days, that is, at intervals of six days between two dippings not including the two dipping days.
- 3. The dipping ordered under paragraph two shall take place between the hours of sunrise and twelve noon.
- 4. General Notice No. 57 of 1978 published in Vol. XVI of the Government Gazette No. 889 dated 19 May is hereby repealed.

A. M. KHOZA

Director of Veterinary Services.

MBABANE. 13th. October, 1978.

1092

GENERAL NOTICE NO. 157 OF 1978

THE PUBLIC HOLIDAY ACT, 1938

(No. 71 of 1938)

APPOINTMENT OF A PUBLIC HOLIDAY

TINKHUNDLA ELECTIONS DAY

In exercise of the powers conferred upon him by the abovementioned Act, the Honourable the Deputy Prime Minister is pleased to appoint the 27th Day of October, 1978 to be observed as public holiday in Swaziland.

A. R. SHABANGU

Permanent Secretary.

Mbabane 19th October, 1976.

1093

NOTICES

Notice is hereby given that an application by Almon M. Dlamini of P.O. Box 1038, Manzini for the grant of a Transfer of a General Dealer Licence to operate at Croydon in the Manzini District under the style "MTHOLAMPILO GENERAL DEALER" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Celane Msimango of Box 663, Manzini for a grant of a Picture Framing Licence to be operated in the Manzini District under the style "TIZAME-LE PICTURE FRAMING" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Duk Richard Barnett Thomas of P.O. Box 55, Manzini for a grant of a Butchery Licence to operate at Peebles Block North No. 9 in the Manzini District under the style "BENNETTS FARM BUTCHERY" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Timothy M. Khumalo of P.O. Box 158, Manzini for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Manzini District under the style "NKOSI INGIPHI-LE MANTUNGWA" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Petros Hlatshwayo of P.O. Box 297, Manzini for a grant of a General Dealer's Licence to operate at Mahlanya in the Manzini District under the style "MASIHAMBISANE GENERAL DEALER" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by S. Liebenson of P.O. Box 745, Manzini for a grant of a Transfer of a General Dealer's Licence to operate on Lot 235 Villiers Street Manzini under the style "SWAZILAND PRODUCT" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Minah Sihlongonyane of P.O. Box 937, Manzini for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Manzini District under the style "MAZIBONELE PEDLARS" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m. a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Leslie Aubrey Thomas of P.O. Box 296, Manzini for a grant of a Transfer of a Restaurant to operate at Ilanga Centre under the style "ORANGE GROVE RESTAURANT" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Isaac Sithole of P.O. Box 315, Manzini for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Manzini District under the style "CICILELA PEDLARS" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Thembekile Mkhaliphi of c/o U.S.D.F. P/B Kwaluseni for a grant of a Hawkers Licence to operate in the Manzini District under the style "THA-NDABANTU HAWKERS" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Jane Busisiwe Mazibuko of P.O. Box 182, Bhunva for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Manzini District under the style "BEKETELA PEDLARS" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Paul M. Shilubane of P.O. Box 542, Manzini for a grant of a Cinematographic Film Exhibitor to operate in the Manzini District under the style "MO-RILE CINEMATOGRAPHIC FILM EXHIBITOR" will be heard in the Manzini Court House on Tuesday the 31st October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Objections thereto must be lodged in writing with the undersigned as well as with the applicant on or before Friday the 27th October, 1978 not later than 4.00 p.m.

J. M. DLAMINI Licensing Officer/Manzini

9th October, 1978 P.O. Box 13, MANZINI.

1094

NOTICES

Notice is hereby given that an application by Mrs. Mcffice Mathebula of Box 36, Siteki for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Lubombo District under the style "LUSHIKISHI PEDLARS" will be heard in the D.C.'s Conference Room on Tuesday the 7th November 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Mr. Albert Mhlanga of Box 45, Siteki for a grant of a General Dealer's Licence (Restricted in Radio Repairs) to operate at Siteki Township in the Lubombo District under the style "UMUSA GENERAL DEALER" will be heard in D.C.'s Conference Room on Tuesday the 7th November 1978 at 10.00 a.m,

Notice is hereby given that an application by Mr. Raymond M. Chibi of Box 70, Siteki for a grant of a General Dealer's Licence to operate at Siteki Township on plot No. 127 in the Lubombo District under the style "UNIVERSAL STORES" will be heard in the D.C.'s Conference Room on Tuesday the 7th November 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Notice is hereby given that an application by Mrs. Caroline Mathenjwa of Box 36, Siteki for a grant of a Pedlars Licence to operate in the Lubombo District under the style "IBHIZIMISI YEME-LULEKI PEDLARS" will be heard in the D.C.'s Conference Room on Tuesday the 7th November 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Objections thereto must be lodged in writing with the undersigned as well as with the applicant on or before the 3rd November 1978 not later than 4.00 p.m.

J. J. MATSEBULA Licencing Officer/Lubombo

P.O. Box 20, SITEKI. 04-10-78

O/No. G. 2849

P730 20-10-78

NOTICE

IN THE ESTATE OF THE LATE

OLIVE NOTHENDE MADUMO E.2970/78

A meeting of the next of kin and all others concerned will be heard before the District Commissioner Hhohho at Mbabane on Friday 3rd November, 1978 at 10.30 a.m. for nomination of an Executor (or Executors) dative in the above estate.

C. J. LITTLER
Master of the High Court of Swaziland

Office of the Master of the High Court, MBABANE.

O/No. G. 2851

P732 20-10-78

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that an application by Priscilla Nhleko of P/Bag No. 7 Mankayane for a transfer of a Pedlar's Licence from Ruth Maseko to operate in the Manzini District under the style "EMANDLA PEDLAR" will be heard in the District Offices Mankayane on the 17th October, 1978 at 10.00 a.m.

Any objections thereto must be lodged in writing with the undersigned as well as with the applicant on or before 13th October, 1978 not later than 4.00 p.m.

J. M. DLAMINI Licensing Officer/Mankayane.

O/No. G. 2847

P726 20-10-78

ATABLES TEATER

1095

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that an application by BONSEL BASEMENT (PTY) LIMITED of P.O. Box 718, MBABANE, for a grant of a General Dealers Licence to operate at Lot No. 134 of Farm No. 2 Coventry Crescent, Industrial Sites, MBABANE, will be heard in the District Commissioner's Conference Room, Mbabane, on Tuesday, the 7th day of November, 1978, at 10.00 a.m.

Any objections thereto must be lodged in writing with the undersigned, as well as with the applicant on or before Friday the 3rd day of November, 1978, not later than 4.00 p.m.

A. A. MAMBA Licensing Officer Hhohho/Mbabane

P719 20-10-78

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that an application by CALENBERG MOTORS (PTY LIMITED of P.O. Box 1048, Mbabane for a grant of a Motor Dealers Licence to operate at Lot No. 87, Johnstone Street, Mbabane, will be heard in the District Commissioner's Conference Room, Mbabane, on Tuesday, the 7th day of November, 1978, at 10.00 a.m.

Any objections thereto must be lodged in writing with the undersigned, as well as with the applicant on or before Friday, the 3rd day of November, 1978, not later than 4.00 p.m.

A. A. MAMBA Licensing Officer Mbabane/Hhohho

P720 20-10-78

NOTICES

SWAZILAND COMPANIES ACT NO. 7 1912

Notice is hereby given that I have reasonable cause to believe that the undermentioned companies

CENTRAL GARAGE (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

SWAZILAND MARKET GARDENS LIMITED

BULSARA BROTHERS (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

J.M.C. BUILDING CONTRACTORS (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED

incorporated under the laws of Swaziland, are not carrying on business, and are not in operation. The names of the aforesaid companies, will unless cause is shown to the contrary at the end of three months from date hereof be struck off the Swaziland Register of Companies, and the companies dissolved.

W. D. RUDD Registrar of Companies

O/No. G 2850

P731 20-10-78

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE SIMON MASWAZI DLAMINI

Creditors and Debtors are hereby called upon to file their claims against the above estate with and pay the amounts owing in favour of the above estate to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication hereof.

SOPHIE DLAMINI, Executrix Dative, P.O. Box 95, MANZINI.

P718 20-10-78

LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the High Court of Swaziland did on the 12th October, 1978 in terms of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act No. 7/1912 order that the company PATRICK'S TRANSPORT (PTY) LTD. (IN LIQUIDATION) be dissolved with effect from the aforesaid date.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT.

M. FAKUDZE Registrar of the High Court.

P737 20-10-78

LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the High Court of Swaziland did on the 12th October, 1978 in terms of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act No. 7/1912 order that the company GREENGOLD MOBILE HOMES (PTY) LTD. (IN LIQUIDATION) be dissolved with effect from the aforesaid date.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT.

M. FAKUDZE Registrar of the High Court

P738 20-10-78

LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the High Court of Swaziland did on the 12th October, 1978 in terms of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act No. 7/1912 order that the company INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTING COMPANY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) be dissolved with effect from the aforesaid date.

BY ORDER OF THE COURT,

M. FAKUDZE Registrar of the High Court.

P739 20-10-78

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a Certified Copy of Deed of Transfer No. 194/1962 dated 24.9.62 passed by

JACOBUS CHRISTOFFEL SNIJMAN

in favour of AYOB (PROPRIETARY) LIMITED in respect of

CERTAIN

1. Erf No. 28 situate in Sixth Avenue, North and First Street in the Township of Nhlangano, Shiselweni District, Swaziland:

MEASURING Two Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Five (2,855) square metres.

 Erf No. 32 situate in Sixth Avenue, North and Second Street in the Township of Nhlangano, Shiselweni District, Swaziland;

MEASURING Two Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Five (2,855) square metres.

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby requested to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within (3) Three weeks of the last publication of this Notice.

DATED at MBABANE this 9th day of October, 1978.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CURRIE, Attorneys for Applicant, P.O. Box 24, MBABANE.

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE JOHANNES JACOBUS VAN TIENHOVEN VAN DEN BOGAARD

ESTATE NO. E. 2949

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodged their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CURRIE, Attorneys for Executrix Testamentary

Lot 60 Miller Street, P.O. Box 24, MBABANE, Swaziland

Ţ

P736 20-10-78

NOTICE

STATE LATE CARL FREDERICK TODD

ESTATE NO. E. 2878

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within Thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CURRIE, Attorneys for Executors Testamentary

Lot 60 Miller Street, P.O. Box 24, MBABANE, Swaziland

P733 20-10-78

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE HERBERT PAGE LOTEN

ESTATE NO. E. 2897/78

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within Thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CURRIE, Attorneys for Executors Testamentary

Lot 60, Miller Street, P.O. Box 24, MBABANE, Swaziland

P735 20-10-78

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE MARGARET JEAN SCAWIN LOTEN

ESTATE NO. 2897/77

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice,

ROBINSON, BERTRAM & CURRIE, Attorneys for Executor Dative

Lot 60 Miller Street, P.O. Box 24, MBABANE, Swaziland

2011 D 1015

P734 20-10-78

1098

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that we intend applying for a certified copy of Deed of Transfer No. 93/1974 dated 29th March, 1974 passed by The Executor Dative in the Estate of the Late Joshua Funwako Lukele in favour of Douglas Lukele in respect of

**OERTAIN Portion 17 of the Farm "TRELWAY PARK" No. 868 situate in the District of Manzini, Swaziland:

MEASURING One Thousand Six Hundred and Seventy Nine (1,679) square metres.

Any person having objection to the issue of such copy is hereby required to lodge it in writing with the Registrar of Deeds within three weeks from the last publication of this notice.

Dated at Mbabane this 4th day of October, 1978.

P.699 2x20.10.78

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE JOEL JOEBERT KHANYILE

Debtors and Creditors in the above Estate are hereby called upon to lodge their claims with and pay their debts to the undersigned within Thirty (30) days from date of publication of this notice.

CARLSTON AND COMPANY, Attorneys for Executrix, Emcozini Building, P.O. Box 143, MANZINI.

P717 20-10-78

NOTICE

ESTATE LATE M. I. KHARVA

E.2928

Notice is hereby given that the first and final liquidation and distribution account in the above estate will lie open for inspection in the office of the Master of the High Court, Meabane, for the period of 21 days from the date of publication if this notice.

ALEX, AITKEN & CARTER
Agents for the Executor Testamentary

P716 20-10-78

E.

POUND SALE

Unless previously claimed, the following stray Animals will be sold by Public Auction on Wednesday the 1st of November, 1978 at 1.00 p.m. at Pigg's Peak Pound:—

- 1. One red bullock, four feet high and about 2 years old.
- One black and white underneath beliefs three and a half it, high and about one and half years, old.
- 3. One black cow, five ft high and above 4 years old.

A. L. SHONGWE Pound Master — Pigg's Peak Hhohho

P725 20-10-78

1099

NOTICE

TRANSFER OF BUSINESS

Notice is hereby given that the Restaurant and Grocery Licence held by the Sizwe Restaurant (pty) Ltd., of Stand 114, Manzini, is proposed to be transferred to Simon Dlamini of P.O. Box 771, Mbabane, who will carry on the business for his own account under the style "GOOD HOPE RESTAURANT".

Application will be made to the Licensing Officer at Manzini after the third appearance of this Notice for grant of the transfer.

Z,

Objections thereto should be lodged with the District Commissioner and with the undersigned.

CARLSTON AND COMPANY

Attorneys for the Purchaser, P.O. Box 143, MANZINI.

P.686 3x20.10.78

NOTICE

TRANSFER OF BUSINESS

Notice is hereby given that the Liquur Licence carried on by Judith Dlamini of P.O. Box 470, Manzini under the style ETULU RESTAURANT at Nkoseluhlaza Street, Manzini, is proposed to be transferred to Bamba Khonzisizwe Nxumalo of P.O. Box 407, Manzini, who will carry on the business for his own account under the style ETULU RESTAURANT.

Application will be made to the Licensing Officer, Manzini after the third appearance of this Notice for grant of the transfer.

Objections thereto should be lodged with the District Commissioner and with the undersigned.

CARLSTON AND COMPANY

Attorneys for the Seller, P.O. Box 143, MANZINI:

P.688 3x20.10.78

CHANGE OF NAME

(In Terms of Section 6 of Proclamation No. 67 of 1962)

Notice is hereby given that I the undersigned, MPOTELA SIMON SIFUNDZA, P.O. Box 6, Lomahasha, Swaziland, intend to apply to the Deputy Prime Minister for authorisation to assume the surname MATSENJWA after the fourth publication of this notice in the Swaziland Government Gazette and The Times of Swaziland for the reason that the surname MATSENJWA is my natural father's surname and SIFUNDZA is my mother's surname and was given to me because I was brought up by my mother's family.

Any person or persons who object to my assuming the surname MATSENJWA should lodge their objections in writing with the undersigned or the District Commissioner, Lubombo, Siteki, Swaziland.

MPOTELA SIMON SIFUNDZA.

P.O. Box 6.

Lomahasha,

Swaziland.

Rec. 39239

P676 4x20,10,78

The Government Printer, Mbabane

Turk Franks William State (1994)

SUPPLEMENT TO

THE

SWAZILAND GOVERNMENT

GAZETTE

VOL. XVI]

No.

MBABANE, Friday, October 20th., 1978

[No. 912

Page

CONTENTS

		PART C — LEGAL NOTICES
,	71.	The Fixation of Liquid Milk Price (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1978 Si
	72.	Levy on Milk and Dairy Products Regulations, 1978 S2
	79.	The Establishment and Confirmation of the Existence of Tinkhundla and Appointment of Tindvuna Yetinkhundla S3
	80.	The Monetary Authority of Swaziland Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at 30th September, 1978
	81.	Maximum Wholesale and Retail Prices of Bread S7

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY.

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 71 OF 1978

THE DAIRY ACT 1968

(No. 28 of 1968)

THE FIXATION OF LIQUID MILK PRICE (AMENDMENT) (NO. 2) REGULATIONS 1978

(Commencement: 1st September, 1978)

In exercise of the powers conferred on him by the above-mentioned Act and after consultation with the Dairy Board, the Honourable the Minister for Agriculture is pleased to make the following regulations —

Citation.

1. These regulations may be cited as the Fixation of Liquid Milk Prices (Amendment) (No. 2) Regulations 1978.

Amendment of Regulation 2 of the Fixation of Liquid Milk Prices Regulations 1972.

2. Regulation 2 of the above Regulations is amended by replacing the words "73 cents per 4.5 litres" by the words "81 cents per 4.5 litres".

P. H. MTETWA

Permanent Secretary (Actg.)

Mbabane 25th September, 1978.

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 72 OF 1978

THE DAIRY ACT NO. 28 OF 1968

LEVY ON MILK AND DAIRY PRODUCTS REGULATIONS, 1978

(Under section 25)

(Commencement: 1st September, 1978)

The Honourable the Minister for Agriculture has been pleased to impose the following levies on milk and dairy products to be paid to the Swaziland Dairy Board constituted under the Dairy Act, No. 28 of 1968, on the recommendation of such Board, as from the 1st September, 1978 until further notice.

Citation.

1. These regulations may be cited as the Levy on Milk and Dairy Products Regulations, 1978.

Levies to be paid by Producers and Importers of Milk.

- 2. All importers of milk and all producers of milk produced in Swaziland save and except such producers who sell milk to the processing plant of the Swaziland Dairy Board, shall pay the following levies
 - (a) an administrative levy of 0.52 cents per litre;
 - (b) a special levy of 0.11 cents per litre.

Levies to be paid by Manufacturers and Importers of butter, cheese and butterfat.

- 3. All manufacturers and importers of butter, cheese and butterfat shall pay the following levies
 - (1) In respect of butter
 - (a) an administrative levy of 3.80 cents per kilogramme;
 - (b) a special levy of 0.15 cents per kilogramme.
 - (2) In respect of cheese
 - (a) an administrative levy of 0.50 cents per kilogramme;
 - (b) a special levy of 0.38 cents per kilogramme.
 - (3) In respect of butterfat
 - (a) an administrative levy of 0.50 cents per kilogramme;
 - (b) a special levy of 0.50 cents per kilogramme.

Repeal of Legal Notice No. 3 of 1972.

Legal Notice No. 3 of 1972 is hereby repealed.

P. H. MTETWA

Permanent Secretary (Actg.)

Mbabane 25th. September, 1978.

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 79 OF 1978

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF SWAZILAND ORDER, 1978

(No. 23 of 1978)

THE ESTABLISHMENT AND CONFIRMATION OF THE EXISTENCE OF TINKHUNDLA AND APPOINTMENT OF TINDVUNA YETINKHUNDLA

(Under sections 7 & 9)

(Commencement: 20th October, 1978)

In exercise of the powers conferred on me by the above-mentioned Order, I, SOBHUZA II, the King of Swaziland, am pleased to establish and confirm the existence of the Tinkundla, set out in the Schedule hereto and to appoint the person whose name is set out opposite each Inkhundla to be the Indvuna of the Inkhundla opposite which his name appears.

DONE UNDER MY HAND AT LOZITHEHLEZI on this 12th day of October, 1978.

SOBHUZA II

King of Swaziland.

SCHEDULE

HHOHHO REGION

Inki	hundla		Name of Indvuna
1.	LOBAMBA	_	Nkewu Johannes Dlamini
2.	EMBABANE		Bongani Ray Nsibandze
3.	ENKABA	_	Stephen Mhlangano Matsebula
4.	PIGG'S PEAK	_	Laurence Mfana Mncina
5.	ENDZINGENI		Tiki Dlamini
6.	ENTFHONJENI		Mcoshwa Dlamini
7.	MAYIWANE	· —	Majahane Dlamini
8.	MADLANGAMPISI		Mangedla Khumalo

SHISELWENI REGION

1.	LAVUMISA		Moyeni Esau Matse
2.	EMATSANJENI		Mafutsa Dlamini
3.	ESIGWE		Mathatha Dlamini
4.	ESANDLENI	-	Mphiti Dlamini
5.	SHISELWENI I		Mboziswa Ndlangamandla
6.	EMTSAMBANA		Gudaguda Shabangu
7.	KUBUTA (MAKHENTAYI)	-	Hhomu Maphalala

8.	ENKWENI		Gadzabakhe Nkambule
9.	EMBANGWENI		Moto Rovert Hlophe
	(SHISELWENI II)		
10.	ZOMBODZE		Mgcibelo Dlamini
11.	MASEYISINI		Sijula Mdluli
12.	GEGE		Gundwane Malinga
13.	ESITHOBELWENI	_	Sitoto Mamba
14.	LUBULINI		Elias Hlophe (former D.C.
			Shiselweni)

MANZINI REGION

1.	EMTFONGWANENI		Mashompola Nhlabatsi
2.	EMKHIWENI		Madibhi Dlamini
3.	ENSINGWENI		Velifile Ginindza
4.	LOZITHA		Mphica Mthethwa
5.	MANZINI	_	Thomas Twala
6.	NTONDOZI		Maloba Maseko
7.	MHLAMBANYATHI		Clement Bhizeni Dlamini
8.	NGWEMPISI		Mashayanisi Lukhele
9.	MAHLANGATSHA		Ntshingo Nhleko
10.	MANGCONGCO		Kwapunani Dube

LUBOMBO REGION

Inkh	nundla	Name of Indvuna
1.	ELUGONGOLWENI	 Satane Mcizama Dlamini
2.	EMATSANJENI	 Shovela Munro
3.	EHLANE	 Vuligede Dlamini
4.	EMPOLONJENI	 Edward Nkomondze
5.	BIG BEND	 Samson Dlamini
6.	SIPHOFANENI	 Mhawu Gamedze
7.	LOMAHASHA	 Naphtan Mahlalela
8.	MHLUME	 Malaveni Mgwagwanana Ginindza

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 80 OF 1978

THE MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SWAZILAND ORDER, 1974 (No. 6 of 1974)

THE MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SWAZILAND STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 30TH SEPTEMBER, 1978.

(Under Section 52(3))

(Date of Commencement: 20th October, 1978)

In exercise of the powers conferred upon him by the above-mentioned Order, the Honourable Minister for Finance is pleased to publish for general information the Statement of Assets and Liabilities in the Schedule to this Notice.

V. E. SIKHONDZE

Permanent Secretary.

MBABANE

10th October, 1978.

THE MONETARY AUTHORITY OF SWAZILAND

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 30TH SEPTEMBER, 1978

Liabilities		Emalangeni	Assets		Emalan geni
CURRENCY IN CIRCULATION			EXTERNAL RESERVES		
Notes	11,219,617		Notes and Coin	246,940	
Coin	728,939	11,948,556	Banks	42,231,506	
			Treasury Bills	1,219,435	
DEPOSITS			Investments	9,853,069	
Government		13,839,156	Spec. Drawing	1 002 055	
Bankers		23,480,055	Rights	1,083,955	70
International		2,817,720	Reserve Position in I.M.F.	3,024,124	\$7,659,029
Others		3,390,561			•
ALLOCATION (OF S.D.R.s	3,021,054	GOVERNMENT SEC	CURITIES	3,491,951
OTHER					
OTHER LIABILITY AND PROVISIO		2,863,237	UNCLEARED EFFE	CTS	226,475
CAPITAL		1,000,000	OTHER CURRENT	ASSETS	998,019
GENERAL RESER	EVE	1,317,733	FIXED ASSETS		1,302,598
		63,678,072			63,678,072

LEGAL NOTICE NO. 81 OF 1978

THE PRICE CONTROL ORDER 1973

(No. 25 of 1973)

MAXIMUM WHOLESALE AND RETAIL PRICES OF BREAD

(Date of Commencement: 20th. October, 1978)

In exercise of the powers conferred upon me by the abovementioned order, I hereby prescribe the maximum wholesale and retail selling prices of bread in Swaziland to be as set out in the schedule to this notice.

- 2. In this notice the term "bread" and "fancy bread" shall have the meaning assigned to them in the "Weights and Measures" (Sale of bread) Regulation, 1977 (Legal Notice No. 51 of 1977).
- 3. This notice shall not apply to fancy bread.
- 4. This notice repeals Legal Notice No. 31 of 1978.

NKOMENI DOUGLAS NTIWANE

Price Controller.

SCHEDULE

Type of Bread	Mass	MAXIMUM PRICE			
		When Sold By Wholesalers	When Sold By Retailers		
White	900g 450g	25.5c —	27c 14c		
Brown	900g 450g	22.5	24c 12c		

The Government Printer, Mbabane.

en de la companya de la co an significant and a more than in the term